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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: Comprehensive Plan for Planning and Zoning				9/23/2024

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all addenda to a solicitation. Confirm acknowledgement by including an electronically completed copy of this addendum with submittal.  Failure to acknowledge each addendum may prevent the submittal from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1.  With respect to Section 8.5.2, what kind of “descriptive literature” would the County prefer we submit?
R1.  Descriptive Literature is any literature the vendor wants the County to have that describes anything further than what we asked for.

Q2.  With respect to Section 8.5.3 “Completed Pricing Sheet”, what kind of supporting documentation would the county prefer?
R2.  Supporting documentation should justify the pricing submitted with the Contractors response.
Q3.  Would the County please remove the “Warranty and Deficiencies in Work to be Corrected by the Contractor” provisions on pages 5 and 6 of the Exhibit C General Terms and Conditions? 
R3.  These are the County’s General Terms and Conditions and not all listed are applicable to the Contract that will be negotiated and drafted at the conclusion of this solicitation. 
Q4.  As currently worded, we believe that the indemnity provision on page 9 of the Exhibit C General Terms and Conditions is not in compliance with FL Statute 725.08 and is unenforceable. Would the County please consider rewording same to conform with the statute? Suggested language per FL Statute 725.08: “the design professional shall indemnify and hold harmless the agency, and its officers and employees, from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs, including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees, to the extend caused by the negligence, recklessness, or intentionally wrongful conduct of the design professional and other persons employed or utilized by the design professional in the performance of the contract.”
R4.  This solicitation process will culminate in the award of a contract. The selected vendor will have the opportunity to negotiate specific terms and conditions during the contract finalization phase. However, please note:
1. Negotiations are subject to mutual agreement between the vendor and the County.
2. If a satisfactory agreement cannot be reached with the initial recommended vendor, the County reserves the right to proceed with the next highest-ranked vendor. 
Q5.  Do the forms need to be included in their original format or can we reformat them?
R5.  No. Forms must be submitted in the format they are available in, and the forms are locked for this purpose. Alterations to any of the forms could result in a response being deemed non-responsive and removed from consideration. 
Q6.  If our firm, as the Prime, does not have an OSD/CMBE Certification Number, can we use our Subcontractor’s? 
R6.  This is not required but, the County would allow the use of the Subcontractor’s certification number. 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
This addendum is being issues to answer questions that were sent in before the end of the question and answer period. 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; I am an authorized representative of the firm and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the firm.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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